State of Florida

Jublic Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK‘BOULEVARD » b
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- A1 42

DATE: January 30, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 0//
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel s F
RE: Docket No. 050180-TI - Compliance investigation of Tiburon Telecom, Inc. for

apparent violation of Section 364.336, F.S., Regulatory Assessment Fees.

On May 24, 2005, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-05-0573-PAA-TI (the PAA Order) in Docket No. 050180-TI, as amended by Amendatory
Order PSC-05-0573A-PAA-TI, issued on December 2, 2005, and made final and effective by
Consummating Order No. PSC-05-0647-CO-TI, issued on June 16, 2005, imposing a penalty in
the amount of $500 for failure to comply with Section 364.336, F.S., and ordering the company
to pay its outstanding Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) with statutory late payment charges
within 14 days of the issuance of the Consummating Order. The company has neither protested
the Commission’s Order nor paid the penalty, RAFs, and statutory late payment charges. In
accordance with the PAA Order, as amended, the RAFs and statutory late payment charges were
referred to the Department of Financial Services on January 26, 2006. Therefore, the company’s
and its interexchange telecommunications company Registration No.
TJ714 should be removed from_ the register effective June 30, 2005, and this docket should be
closed administratively.
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